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Marc Guilford

From: Marc Guilford
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2008 12:17 PM
To: 'LeMoine, Melinda'; Richard Busch; hhertz@hertzschram.com; Ramona DeSalvo
Cc: Pomerantz, Glenn; Encinas, Kimberly; Klaus, Kelly; Daniel D. Quick
Subject: RE: 8 Mile Style LLC v. Apple, Inc.

Counsel:

These documents were only located on Tuesday June 3 and were produced the following day.  

If you would like to depose Mr. Martin concerning these documents, we would suggest a 

deposition next week, since counsel will be in town for the hearing on the Motion to 

Compel.

Marc R. Guilford

King & Ballow

315 Union Street, Suite 1100

Nashville, TN 37201

Phone: 615.726.5431

Fax: 615.248.2860

-----Original Message-----

From: LeMoine, Melinda [mailto:Melinda.LeMoine@mto.com]

Sent: Friday, June 06, 2008 11:59 AM

To: Richard Busch; Marc Guilford; hhertz@hertzschram.com; Ramona DeSalvo

Cc: Pomerantz, Glenn; Encinas, Kimberly; Klaus, Kelly; Daniel D. Quick

Subject: 8 Mile Style LLC v. Apple, Inc.

Counsel:

Please see the attached correspondence.

Thank you.

Melinda Eades LeMoine | Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP

(t) 213.683.9171| (f) 213.683.4071 | melinda.lemoine@mto.com

***NOTICE***

This e-mail message is confidential, is intended only for the named

recipient(s) above, and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product 

or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

If you have received this message in error, or are not a named recipient(s), you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly

prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the 

sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail message from your computer.  Thank you.


